
 
 

Shelton City Council Meeting Agenda 
February 4, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 
Civic Center & Virtual Platform 

  
 
A.  Call to Order 

• Pledge of Allegiance 
• Roll Call 
• Late Changes to the Agenda   

B.  Council Reports   
C.  Consent Agenda (Action) 

 1.  Vouchers numbered 112317 through 112337 and EFT payment numbers 941 through 953 in the total   
      amount of $1,246,827.15 
 2.  Vouchers numbered 112338 through 112370 and EFT payment numbers 954 through 974 in the total   
      amount of $238,130.16 
 3.  Vouchers numbered 112385 through 112406, EFT payment numbers 975 through 995 in the total   
      amount of $114,741.58 and Bank Draft numbers DFT0001772, DFT0001773, DFT0001785 through    
      DFT0001797 and DFT0001799 through DFT0001813 in the total amount of $1,043,514.03 
 4.  Payroll warrants numbered 14162 through 14260. Warrants 112371 through 112382 in the amount of    
      $409,427.69 

      5.  Parks Advisory Committee Appointments 
      6.  Minutes: 

• Business Meeting of December 17, 2024 
                      
D.  General Public Comment (3-minute time limit) 
      The Council invites members of the public to provide comments on any City-related topic. To make comments in person, please 
        sign in on the public comment sheet and keep an instruction card. If you would like to comment on an Action item, please write 
        the agenda item number on the list. To comment virtually using Zoom, please use the “Raise Hand” feature to alert the City Clerk. 
        If you have joined Zoom on your telephone, dial *9 to use the “Raise Hand” feature. City Councilmembers and City Staff will not enter 
        into a dialogue during public comment. If the Council feels an issue requires follow up, Staff will be directed to respond at an    
        appropriate time. 
    
E.  Business Agenda (Study/No Action) 
     1.  Resolution No. 1359-1124 Accepting Dumontet Lease Agreement – Presented by Parks & Recreation    
          Supervisor Jordanne Krumpols 
 
F.  Action Agenda (Action/Public Comment Taken) 
      No action items. 
 
G.  Administration Reports 
      1.  City Manager Report 
 
H.  New Items for Discussion 
 
 I.  Announcement of Next Meeting – February 18, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
J.  Adjourn 
 



  
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special Note for Virtual Public Participation 
 

The meeting can be viewed at: https://www.youtube.com/user/cityofshelton 

The public can provide comments virtually by: 
Email:  donna.nault@sheltonwa.gov (before 4:00pm the day of the meeting)  

Telephone: (360) 432-5103 (before 4:00pm the day of the meeting) 
 

Your comments will be relayed directly to the Council. 

https://www.youtube.com/user/cityofshelton
mailto:donna.nault@sheltonwa.gov


 

Updated 1/27/2025 
 

  
2025 Looking Ahead 
    (Items and dates are subject to change) 

 
 

 
Tues. 2/11 
6:00 p.m. 

Study Session Study Agenda 
• Presentation - Gas Station Heroin 

Packet Items Due: 
2/7 @ noon 

Tues. 2/18 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 
• Resolution No. 1359-1124 Accepting 

Dumontet Lease Agreement 
Presentations 

• December Financial Status Report 
Business Agenda 

•  
Public Hearing 

•  
Action Agenda 

• Civic Center Rotating Art Gallery 
Administration Report 

•  

Packet Items Due: 
2/7 @ 5:00 p.m. 

Tues. 2/25 
6:00 p.m. 

Study Session Study Agenda 
• 2025 Work Plans 

Packet Items Due: 
2/21 @ noon 

Tues. 3/4 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda 
• Resolution No. 1366-1224 WSDOT City 

Street Striping Contract 
• Resolution No. 1362-1124 Agreement for 

Systemic Ped. Safety & Olympic Hwy North 
Improvements Design Services 

• Resolution No. 1350-0924 Mid-Block 
Crossing (OBJH) Design Enhancement 
Approval 

Public Hearing 
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
2/21 @ 5:00 p.m. 

Tues. 3/11 
6:00 p.m. 

Study Session Study Agenda 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
3/7 @ noon 

Tues. 3/18 
5:45 p.m. 

SMPD Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Meeting Minutes 

Packet Items Due: 
3/7 @ 5:00 p.m. 



 

Updated 1/27/2025 
 

Business Agenda 
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Tues. 3/18 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
• January Financial Status Report 

Business Agenda 
•  

Public Hearing 
•  

Action Agenda 
• Resolution No. 1366-1224 WSDOT City 

Street Striping Contract 
• Resolution No. 1362-1124 Agreement for 

Systemic Ped. Safety & Olympic Hwy North 
Improvements Design Services 

• Resolution No. 1350-0924 Mid-Block 
Crossing (OBJH) Design Enhancement 
Approval 

• Ordinance No. 2025-0924 Revisions to 
Permitted Uses Matrix 

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
3/7 @ 5:00 p.m. 

Tues. 3/25 
6:00 p.m. 

Study Session Study Agenda 
• SPD Annual Report 

Packet Items Due: 
3/21 @ 5:00 p.m. 

Tues. 4/1 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda 
•  

Public Hearing 
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
3/21 @ 5:00 p.m. 

Tues. 4/8 
6:00 p.m. 

Study Session Study Agenda 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
4/4 @ noon 

Tues. 4/15 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
4/4 @ 5:00 p.m. 



 

Updated 1/27/2025 
 

Public Hearing 
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Tues. 4/22 
6:00 p.m. 

Study Session Study Agenda 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
4/18 @ noon 

Other – TBD 

• International Property Maintenance Code  

 

 





































































































Council Briefing Form  Revised 07/01/2020 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item C5) 

Touch Date: 01/06/2025  
Brief Date:    01/21/2025       
Action Date: 02/04/2025 

Department: Parks, Recreation & Facilities 
   
Presented By: Jordanne Krumpols 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

   
 
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 

Parks Advisory Committee 
Appointments 

 
  ATTACHMENTS:  

Letters of Interest 
   

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head   

 
 

 
Finance Director   

 
 

 
Attorney  

 
 

 
City Clerk  

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The Parks and Recreation Citizen Advisory Committee currently has two open positions. Tasks that the 
committee is responsible for include advising the Council on future parks and recreational resources, making 
recommendations on park use and regulations, serving as a liaison to the community, and assisting in 
comprehensive planning efforts.  
 
Staff has advertised the openings through local media and the City’s media outlets. Diane Zoren, city resident, 
will fill one position and Ted Kyllonen, city resident, will be filling the second position. Both have submitted a 
letter of interest. Diane will be filling a full-term (3 years), and Ted will be filling a partial term.  

 
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
N/A 

 
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
N/A   
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Information is available from the City Clerk’s office.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
Staff recommends: “I move to approve the appointments for the Parks Advisory Committee as part of the 
consent agenda at the February 4, 2025 Council meeting.” 



Hello – please consider this my letter of interest in serving on the City of Shelton Parks 
Advisory Committee. I am retiring from Mason County and now have the time to serve my 
community in another way. I worked at Mason County 33+ years and for the last 3.5 years 
provided management to the Parks and Trails Department. I am a City of Shelton resident. 
Thank you for considering me for appointment.  

 

Diane Zoren 
Dlz9140@aol.com 
113 W Delaware Street, Shelton 
360-789-5967 
 
  

mailto:Dlz9140@aol.com


My name is Ted Kyllonen. I am interested in being on the city park and recreations advisory 
board. I have spent 40 years in fast food. I was an assistant manager of 3 places, and I co-
owned a place with my parents. I have knowledge of money and how a business is run.  
 
I am interested in a single ecosystem. The land and the people are a part of this ecosystem. 
We need to find a way to work together with the city property for what is best for all. I live on 
top of Capital Hill and know. Working on the board I may be able to use some of my skills 
and ideas on how we can work together.  
 
I would be honored to help on the advisory board helping in the City of Shelton. 
 
 
 
Theordore Kyllonen  
1203 Forgarty Ave, Shelton  
ttyllonen@gmail.com  

mailto:ttyllonen@gmail.com


 
 

CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON - CITY COUNCIL 
City Council Meeting Minutes 

December 17, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 
Civic Center & Virtual Platform 

 

COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL  
Councilmembers: Personnel: 
Mayor Eric Onisko City Manager Mark Ziegler  
Deputy Mayor Sharon Schirman City Clerk Donna Nault 
George Blush Finance Director Mike Githens  
Tom Gilmore Parks and Recreation Supervisor Jordanne Krumpols 
Miguel Gutierrez Assistant Public Works Director Aaron Nix  
Lyndsey Sapp  
Melissa Stearns     

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
The special meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. 
  
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
To Discuss Potential Litigation with Legal Counsel – RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) 
 
The Council and City Manager moved to an executive session at 5:30 p.m. The City Attorney also joined the 
special meeting via Zoom. The meeting was scheduled to last 30 minutes. The Council reconvened at 6:00 
p.m. and the special meeting was adjourned at that time. 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Call to Order: 6:00 p.m. 
Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Onisko 
Roll Call: City Clerk Nault – All Present 
 
LATE CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
1. Add Item E-1 to the Presentation Agenda – Introduction of new employee 
 
2. Add Item G-6 to the Action Agenda – Suspension of SMC 5.32 
 
CITY COUNCIL REPORTS 
None 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Vouchers numbered 112034 through 112079 and EFT payment numbers 838 through 858 in the total   

     amount of $218,389.90 
2. Payroll warrants numbered 4014 through 4019 and 13851 through 13953. Warrants 1120805 through 

     112098 in the amount of $641,124.60 
3. Minutes: 

• Business Meeting of November 05, 2024 
• Study Session of November 12, 2024 



 

City Council – December 17, 2024 - Meeting Minutes 
Civic Center & Virtual Platform  Page 2 of 4 

 
City Clerk Nault read the items on the consent agenda. A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and 
seconded by Councilmember Gilmore to approve the consent agenda as read. Passed. 
 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT (3-minute time limit) 
In-Person: Zoom: 
Dean Jewett     None 
Kathy McDowell 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
1. Introduction of New Employee – Presented by City Manager Mark Ziegler 
 
City Manager Ziegler introduced the new Building Inspector, Doug Woy. Discussion followed. 
 
2. October Financial Status Report – Presented by Finance Director Mike Githens 
 
Finance Director Githens presented an overview of the financial reports through the month of October. No 
discussion. 
    
BUSINESS AGENDA 
1. Resolution No. 1358-1124 Accepting MACECOM Lease Agreement – Presented by Parks & Recreation 

Supervisor Jordanne Krumpols. 
 
Parks & Recreation Supervisor Krumpols presented information regarding the acceptance of the MACECOM 
lease agreement. No discussion.  
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Councilmember Blush to place Resolution 
No. 1358-1124 on the consent agenda for the January 7, 2025 council meeting. Passed. 
 
ACTION AGENDA 
1. Resolution No. 1364-1124 Amendment #4 Satellite WWTP Reclaim Tank Project – Presented by Assistant 

Public Works Director Aaron Nix. 
 
Assistant Public Works Director Nix presented information regarding a contract amendment for the WWTP 
reclaim tank project. Discussion followed. No public comment. City Clerk Nault provided a reading of 
Resolution No. 1364-1124. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Councilmember Stearns to approve 
Resolution No. 1364-1124 as presented. Passed. 
 
2. Ordinance No. 2026-1024 2024 Budget Supplemental – Presented by Finance Director Mike Githens  
 
Finance Director Githens presented information regarding the 2024 supplemental budget. Discussion followed. 
No public comment. City Clerk Nault provided a reading of Ordinance No. 2026-1024. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Councilmember Sapp to approve 
Ordinance No. 2026-1024 as presented. Passed. 
 
3. Resolution No. 1355-1124 Fleet Management Master Equity Lease Agreement – Presented by Finance   
    Director Mike Githens 
 
Finance Director Githens presented information regarding a fleet management master equity lease agreement. 
No discussion. No public comment. City Clerk Nault provided a reading of Resolution No. 1355-1124. 



 

City Council – December 17, 2024 - Meeting Minutes 
Civic Center & Virtual Platform  Page 3 of 4 

 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Councilmember Blush to approve 
Resolution No. 1355-1124 as presented. Passed.  
 
4. Ordinance No. 2027-1024 Sales & Use Tax for Housing Related Services – Presented by City Manager  
    Mark Zeigler 
 
City Manager Zeigler presented information regarding a sales and use tax for housing related services. 
Discussion followed. Public comment in person – Aaron Meyers, Khirstie Rose, Erin Martinache, Nathan Stout, 
Melissa Moore, Jennifer Scott, Holly Cahoon, Dean Jewett, Mike Olsen, and Julianne Gale. Public comment 
via Zoom – Jaycie Osterberg Brown. City Clerk Nault provided a reading of Ordinance No. 2027-1024. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Councilmember Gilmore to approve 
Ordinance No. 2027-1024 as presented. Mayor Onisko requested a roll call vote; results are listed below. 
Motion failed. 
 
Councilmember Blush – No 
Councilmember Stearns – No 
Councilmember Gilmore – Yes 
Mayor Onisko – Yes 
Deputy Mayor Schirman – No 
Councilmember Sapp – No 
Councilmember Gutierrez – Yes 
 
5. Resolution No. 1353-1024 2025 Legislative Agenda – Presented by City Manager Mark Zeigler 
 
City Manager Zeigler presented information regarding the 2025 legislative agenda. No discussion. No public 
comment. City Clerk Nault provided a reading of Resolution No. 1353-1024. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Councilmember Blush to approve 
Resolution No. 1353-1024 as presented. Passed. 
 
6. Suspension of SMC 5.32 – Presented by City Manager Mark Zeigler 
 
City Manager Zeigler presented information regarding the suspension of SMC 5.32 regarding for-hire vehicles. 
Discussion followed. No public comment.  
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Councilmember Gilmore to suspend SMC 
5.32 until further action by Council. Passed. 
 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT 
1. City Manager Report – 

• No study session next week since it is Christmas Eve. 
• Thank you to the Public Works staff for checking into and managing all things regarding the recent 

rainstorm. 
 
NEW ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
Councilmember Gutierrez would like to know how soon we could get Ordinance No. 2027-1024 to the people 
for a public vote and how much would it cost? 
 
Mayor Onisko would like to discuss new ideas and potentially revisit the budget to address the homelessness 
issue downtown. 
 



 

City Council – December 17, 2024 - Meeting Minutes 
Civic Center & Virtual Platform  Page 4 of 4 

ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING 
Study Session – December 24, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. is cancelled  
City Council Meeting – January 7, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
MEETING ADJOURN 
Mayor Onisko adjourned the meeting at 7:47 p.m. 
 
 
___________________________  _________________________________ 
Mayor Eric Onisko  City Clerk Donna Nault 



Council Briefing Form  Revised 07/01/2020 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item E1) 
 
Touch Date: 12/30/2024  
Brief Date:    02/04/2025      
Action Date: 02/18/2025   
 

Department: Parks, Recreation & Facilities   
 
Presented By: Jordanne Krumpols  

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

   
 
 
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
  Dumontet Lease Agreement  
 
  ATTACHMENTS: 
  - Resolution No. 1359-1124 
  - Lease Agreement  
 
 

    

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 None 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  J.O.H. 

 
 

 
Finance Director   

 
 

 
Attorney  

 
 

 
City Clerk  

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The City leases 19,800 sq. ft. of land to D. Manner LLC. The main property is located at 1202 W Franklin 
Street. The portion of the East one-half of vacated Twelfth Street lying between Blocks 17 & 18 in David 
Shelton’s third addition to Shelton, Washington.  
 
The Tenant uses the real estate only for access for ingress and egress to and from tenant’s building situated on 
Block 18. The City requires the tenant to always keep access to the gate to City property free and clear of all 
vehicles and/or obstacles. The tenant is responsible for maintenance and upkeep of leased land. But the City 
reserves the right to use the leased land for City business.  
 
The term of lease is 5 years. The tenant will pay annual rent of $641.85 per year plus any applicable taxes 
payable on or before January 1st of each year.  

   
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
N/A 

 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Information can be obtained from the Parks & Recreation department.  

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
Staff recommends, “I move to place Resolution No. 1359-1124 on the February 18, 2025, consent agenda for 
further consideration.” 



RESOLUTION NO. 1359-1124 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON 
ACCEPTING THE DUMONTET LEASE AGREEMENT 

 

WHEREAS, the Landlord leases to Tenant 19,800 square feet of land at 1202 W Franklin 
Street, Shelton, Washington on the east one-half of vacated Twelfth Street lying between 
Block 17 and 18 in David Shelton’s third addition to Shelton, Washington; and  

WHEREAS, the Tenant covenants and agrees to pay Landlord as rental for the premises the 
sum of $641.85 per year plus any applicable taxes payable on or before January 1st of each 
year; and  

WHEREAS, the term of this lease shall be for a period of five (5) years commencing on 
March 1, 2025. 

NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Shelton that the 
Lease Agreement be signed and accepted.  

INTRODUCED on the 4th day of February 2025 and PASSED by the City Council at its 
regular meeting held on the 18th day of February 2025. 

 

       ______________________________________ 

       Mayor Onisko  

 

ATTEST:  

 

________________________________________ 

City Clerk Nault  








	1 Agenda_20250204
	2 2025 Looking Ahead
	3 Vouchers_20250204
	4 Parks Advisory Appt Briefing
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	5 Parks Advisory Letters of Interest
	6 DRAFT Minutes_20241217
	COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL

	7 Briefing Res. No. 1359-1124
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	8 Resolution No. 1359-1124 Accepting Dumontet Lease Agreement
	9 Lease Agreement

